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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 8:51 AM

To: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Teng Wai Khan; 

Foong Shiuh Jye; Keith Leo Chi Yung

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FINAL REPORT-SMJ9548X

Hi Mr Mohamad, 

 

Finalised amount of $ 10,552.35 BEFORE EXCESS / 4 days of repair is confirmed  

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif [mailto:mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March, 2021 6:26 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Teng Wai Khan; Foong Shiuh Jye; Keith Leo 
Chi Yung 

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FINAL REPORT-SMJ9548X 

 

Without Prejudice, 

 

Dear Rasul, 

 

Total Labour : $ 4,288.00 

 

Total Parts : $6,264.35 

 

Total Labour and Parts : $ 10,552.35 

 

Repair work days : 4 days.  

 

INSURANCE EXCESS=$750.00 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best regard,  

 

Mohd.Sanif 

Bodyshop 
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BMW 

Performance Motors 

  

DDI: +65 6319 0148 

FAX: +65 6474 3229 

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg  

  

www.bmw.com.sg  

  

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

 


